

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 16, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0267-EX-RR-2011

Message:

File No. 0267-EX-RR-2011

Ref. 14680

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail dated 8/9/11 to Thomas Tsirimokos requesting FAA coordination, this is to advise you that the FAA has previously provided a coordination for the Litchfield Site which was intended to apply to future applications at this site ? such as this pending renewal under File No. 0267-EX-RR-2011. As you can see, in the attached document, the FAA coordinated the band 225-400 MHz with the condition of a maximum .1W ERP for future applications. A scan of the FAA coordination was sent to you directly by e-mail today.

Accordingly, please apply the FAA coordination to the frequencies between 225-400 MHz for the pending renewal under File No. 0267-EX-RR-2011. The NG number of NG T090276 applies to these frequencies. The FAA Point-of-Contact is Dave Harris - 603-881-1151.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this reply.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems